Richmond Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting
Thursday, September 14, 2023
Open Session 6:00 P.M.
The meeting will be held in the Resource Room.

The Board of Trustees of the Richmond School District welcomes you to this meeting. Members
of the public may be heard on any item on the Board’s agenda. Comments of the public on an
item that appears on the agenda will be allowed during consideration of that item by the Board.
While not required, the Board would appreciate it if you would identify yourself with your name
and your address when addressing the Board.

1. Open Session Call to Order at 6:00 p.m.
1.1  Flag Salute

2. Public Comments
This is an opportunity for any member of the public to address the
Governing Board on any matter not on the agenda but which is within the
jurisdiction of the Board.

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Reports from Richmond Organizations and Staff
41 RCA
4.1.1 RCA Report

4.2 Superintendent/Principal Report
421 First week of instruction/ Back to School Night
422 Flectives
423 County In Service Day Sept 22 @ LCC
424 ELOP update

4.3 Director of Buildings and Grounds
4.3.1 Director of Buildings and Grounds report
4.3.2 Update Facility Projects — Gym floors
4.3.3 Surplus - Ovens, Milk Cooler, Dividers

4.4 Certificated Staff and Classified Staff Report
441 Certificated Staff Report
4.42 Classified Staff Report

B Curriculum/Student Performance
5.1 MAP Testing September

Richmond Board Agenda
September 14, 2023 Posted
September 11, 2023




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Business

6.1  Approval/Discussion of 6" Grade Camp at Eagle Lake -

October 4t - October 6t ACTION
6.2  Approval/ Discussion of 23/24 Fundraising Calendar ACTION
6.3  Consideration for open public hearing concerning the

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for the 2023-2024

School Year ACTION

6.3.1 Discussion and Review of Sufficiency of Instructional Material

6.3.2 Input of Community Members, Staff, and Board

6.3.3 Close Public Hearing ACTION
6.4  Approval/Discussion of Board Resolution 23/24-2

Sufficiency of Instructional Material ACTION
6.5 Approval/Discussion of Unaudited Actuals ACTION
6.6  Approval/Discussion of Board Resolution 23/24-3 adopting the

GANN Limit ACTION
6.7  Approval/ Discussion of Resignation of Facility Manager =~ ACTION
Minutes
7.1  Approval of minutes of the regular meeting on

August 10, 2023 ACTION
Policy
Warrants
91  Approval of warrant list(s) for September ACTION
Correspondence
10.1 Letter from Patricia Gunderson, County Superintendent of Schools,

regarding the approval of the Richmond Elementary School District’s
2023-24 Adopted Budget and Local Control and Accountability Plan
(LCAP).

Information: Comments from Board Members

Closed Session

12.1

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5, the Board will meet
regarding Public Employee Evaluation of Performance -
- Superintendent/Principal

Reconvene to Open Session

13.1

Announcement of action taken in Closed Session

Adjournment

Richmond Board Agenda
September 14, 2023 Posted
September 11, 2023



October Meeting
e Review CBEDS Enrollment

2023 Meeting Calendar
October 12, 2023 November 9, 2023
December 14, 2023

Richmond Board Agenda
September 14, 2023 Posted
September 11, 2023



b

Richmond School District Exhibit 6153.1
Request for Board Approved School Sponsored Trip
Per policy 6153 those field trips that require to travel overnight must be approved in advance by the Board of
Trustees.
Eagle Lake Camp Facility Dates of trip October 4 - 6th, 2023

Solomon Grade 6th

Destination

Teacher

Attach the proposed itinerary. How does it relate to curricular objectives and standards for your grade level?

6th Grade Outdoor Science Camp is aligned with the 6th Grade Science curriculum which
focuses on Earth Sciences. Attached is the itinerary from the previous year. This year we have
the benefit of having specialist from the Forest Service, BLM, Cal Fire, Federal Trapper, and Fish
and Game, who will be providing specialty specific sessions for the students.

Number of students going 17

Number of adults 8

Are there any students that cannot go or will need special arrangements? Describe

Transportation: (circle) Parent Drivers  Lassen High Bus  Bus line Cost

Overnight Lodging: Describe accommodations Cost $61.75

Will stay at the cabins provided by LCOE's Eagle Lake Facility.

Food/meals: Describe arrangements being made for all meals and snacks. Cost $600.00

We will have parent cook and a predetermined menu for the three days that we
are at camp. Menu from last year is attached.

Fees: List all expected entry fees, registration costs, and ticket prices. Cost $761.25

Please see attached -

Total Cost: $761.75

Funding: Describe any fundraising that is planned or any student
contribution that is needed.
General Fund

Fundraising /
v

This year 6th Grade is anticipating hosting a dance to off set the cost. Family
(Check One)




6'™" Grade Camp at Eagle Lake
October 5-7, 2022

Teacher: Mrs. Solomon
Students: 25 students

Day 1

8:00-8:30 Meet in front of gym, Pack up vehicles
8:30-9:15 Leave, Travel to drop-off point
9:15-9:30 Hiking rules & plant key walk/animal evidence
Mrs. Hutchinson/Students
9:30-1:00 Identify plants & trees as we hike to tunnel
Predator & Prey Game, Snack/Water
Hike to camp
Lunch
10:00 - 10:30 Parent meeting
Parents/Mrs. Solomon
1:00 -1:30 Move-in, Tour of Camp
Mrs. Solomon/Students
1:30-2:30 Meeting/Crafts/Team Building
Mrs. Solomon/Mrs. Hutchinson
2:30 - 3:00 Snack/cabin time
3:00-4:30 Presentations:
Animal Trapper-George Alfonso
5:15 Mrs. Solomon- mammal adaptations
-5:45 Set traps
Mrs. Solomon/Students
5:45-6:30 Team building games - Mrs. Solomon
6:30-7:00 Dinner
Runyan/Parents
7:00-7:15 Cabin Time
Parents
7:15-7:45 Town Hall - All
7:45- 8:45 Campfire/Legends & Skits/Songs/Smores



8:45-9:45 Showers/Cabin/Bedtime
Parents

Day 2

7:00-7:30 Wake up, Hot cocoa in kitchen
7:30-8:00 Breakfast
Runyan/Parents
8:00-8:15 Cabin Time, Work in journals
Parents
8:15-9:00 Check & discuss traps
Mrs. Solomon
9:00-1:00 Presentations: switch after 40 minutes
Cal Fire -
LNFS -
BIM -
Mr. Divine - Fish Dissection
Mrs. Solomon - Animal Adaptations
1:00-1:30 Lunch
Runyan/Parents
1:30-2:30 PH of the Lake/Lab
Mrs. Solomon
2:30-4:30 Groups 1,2 -
Maps with Mrs. Bauer
Groups 3,4
Microscopes with specimens/Mrs. Solomon
45 mins then switch
4:30-5:30-  Walk to Tunnel
Mrs. Solomon/Parents
5:30-6:15 Kick ball
6:15-6:45 Dinner
6:45-7:15 Cabin Time
7:15-8:15  night walk
Mrs. Solomon/Parents



9:15-10:00 Showers/Cabin/Bedtime

Day 3

7:00-8:00  Wake up, Clean cabins, bring luggage to cement pad
8:00-8:30  Breakfast - get sack lunches ready

8:30-9:00  Clean up camp/Evaluations

9:00-10:30 Presentation:

Mr. and Mrs. Myers - CPR certifications

10:30-1:00 Get lunches - students hike out

1:00-2:00 Leave, Travel to school



Day Breakfast Lunch Dinner Dessert
Wednesday At home Sack lunch from Spaghetti Smores
home Salad with Ranch
French Bread
Thursday Pancakes Ham/Turkey and Hamburgers Brownies
Eggs Cheese Hot dogs
Bacon sandwiches Salad
muffins Chips Fruit
Fruit
Friday Breakfast Burritos | PB&J At home
Fruit
Chips
Cookies
Notes Drinks will be No Food in the Cabins!!!

orange juice, hot
chocolate, milk
and coffee for the
adults

Camp 10/5-7, 2022




6th Grade Camp 2023 Projected Costs

Food: $600.00

Science supplies: $100.00
Facility rental: $61.75
Total: $761.75

Student contribution $45 x 16 = $720.00



(0- L

€20T/¥1/60 pardopy

YO 343 03 03 spaad0I ] "Teak alf) INoySNoIy) [es 10 [00YDS 19}je PUe DIJJO S} Ul S[R[IRAR 918 SHIIYSIRIMG PUE SHIYS-], PUOWIYDILY,,

VDU - sdog xog

VO - sdog xog
S3]eG J00qILs &
UDIBJA] JO Y33 - 1B 300g

vy - sdo] xog Keq a1 Buiidg apeIn y9 — QgL e — sareg axeadn)
soeg ooy 1ed K safeg JooqIesx A4.L e - IdUUI( dpein) y/
AeA mady UIIRIA
(agqr) resterpuny diysiapes
VDY - sdo], xog VO - sdo, xog
S9[eG 0OqIEd safeg YooqIeax vDy-sdog xog
(Qg.L areq SuisorD) - apgey 431U VO apgyey] A81auy VO $9]€G 00q1ea L
Areniqag Arenue( QU
sde] uapie) - diysiapea/[e1ous)
IasreIpun.y aues) sady - Apog juapnig [eIauan
(@gl) resrerpuny diysiapear
VO - sdog xog
w9 - sateg axeodn)) jooypg 03 yoeg
VO - sdog xog 1D 48 - Ddg 10048 03 Xeg
Ire,] yoog e sjooqg
safes yooqIeak reniug v - sdo] xog «S91eG TEa M J111dg vy
"I y8 - SUOISSadUOD) AduUIno], [[egisyseg [eATUIED) USIMO[[E VI (gqr) 1esrerpuny apeio) g
IDqUIdAON 13q0PQ nqudagsndny

"S9SLIR PI3U 3] JI papPe 9q AW SJUSAY *9[eS 10 SWII 10
SUOLIEUOp 10§ PIJII0S 99 Aewr A8y} Usym pUe Jeym JO edapT Ue UIIm saIfiurej mo apraoid o3 st tepusyed sty jo asodind ayJ,

(€202/31/60) ¥ \MN
Iepusae)) Sursreipun,




RICHMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 23/24-2
Certification and Provision of Standards Aligned Instructional Materials

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Richmond Elementary School District, in order
to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on
September 14, 2023, at 6:00 PM which is on or before the eighth week of school (between the
first day that students attend school and the eighth week from that day) and which did not take
place during or immediately following school hours, and;

WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing
posted in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of

the hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers,
members of the community, and bargaining unit leaders (if the district or county office has a
bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and;

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at
the public meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were
provided to all students, including English learners, in the district/county office of education,

and;

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that
each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home,
and;

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each
student, including English Learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and
consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:

b4

Subject Adopted Texts

History-Social Science Studies Weekly — K thru 4%
TCI - 5" thru 8t

Science Twig — K thru 5
Accelerate Learning — Stemscopes 6 — 8

Mathematics Houghton Mifflin
Expressions — K thru 5%
Big Ideas — 6™ thru 8™

Reading/Language Arts McGraw Hill — Wonders K thru 5%
McGraw Hill — StudySync 6" thru 8™




THEREFORE, it is resolved that for the 23/24 school year, the Richmond Elementary
School District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials
aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the

curriculum frameworks.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of September, 2023, by the Richmond
Elementary School District Board of Trustees at Susanville, California, by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

I, Brian Boyer, Secretary to the Richmond Elementary School District Board of Trustees, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution passed and
adopted by said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on said date.

Brian Boyer, Superintendent
Richmond Elementary School District



RICHMOND SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - 01

UNAUDITED ACTUALS NARRATIVE
YEAR 2022-23

Beginning Fund Balance
Revenues:
LCFF Sources
Federal Revenue
Other States Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Current:
Certificated Salaries Total
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Services and other Operating Expenditures
Other Outgo
Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures Before
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In
Transfers Out (Def. Maint-14)
Contributions (Resource 0200 & Resource 8150)
Total, Other Financing Sources
Net Change in Fund

21/22 Audit Adjustments

Revolving Fund

District Ending Fund Balance

Unaudited Actuals Total Fund
Unrestricted Restricted

S 1,665,436 S 231,026 S 1,896,461
S 2,274,026 S - S 2,274,026
S 27,188 S 46,461 S 73,648
S 43,912 S 471,470 S 515,383
S 188,560 S 107,978 S 296,538
S 2,533,686 S 625,909 S 3,159,595
S 732,550 S 75,173 S 807,723
S 297,446 S 117,248 S 414,694
S 453,627 S 138,725 S 592,352
S 97,772 S 116,277 S 214,049
S 231,447 S 84,869 S 316,315
S - S -5 .
S (2,624) S - S (2,624)
S 95,974 S - S 95,974
S 1,906,190 S 532,292 S 2,438,483
S 627,496 93,617 721,113
S - S -

S (327,188) S - S (327,188)
S (168,701) S 168,701 S -
S (495,889) S 168,701 S (327,188)
S 131,607 S 262,318 S 393,925
S -3 - s -
S 1,000 S - S 1,000
S 1,796,043 S 493,343 S 2,289,386



This is a summary worksheet detailing the beginning balance, revenue, expenditures, and ending fund balance for the General Fund.
The supporting detail reports in the State reporting format are available for you to review. The General Fund consists of both
Unrestricted and Restricted revenues.

Revenues - There was an increase in LCFF Revenue Sources from the previous fiscal year. Although the State Aid Apportionment,
the district's main unrestricted revenue increased, the State reduced the 22-23 apportionment to the Education Protection Account
(Resource 1400). This action by the State was opposite from the previous year. Expenses in the Education Protection Account were
transfered to Resource 0000. A reminder that EPA is an unrestricted resource, all funds must expended within the fiscal year. Also,
please note that State Aid -Prior Year object increased as districts must clear prior year payables. These payable were set up in 21-
22 primarily to the State. Federal and Other State Revenues increased through the year with the receipt of new funding in
restricted categoricals. In addition, Local Revenues increased considerably in 22-23 as the district received $83,333 under the PG&E
Settlement due to the fires.

Expenditures - Expenditures increased from the prior year. This increase is due to the continuing increasing to STRS and PERS, cost
of purchasing extended subscription of the math curriculum, purchase of new chromebooks to replace chromebooks no longer
supported, and the overall cost of goods and services due to inflation.

Transfers In - There were no Transfers In for the 22-23 school year.

Transfers Out - There are interfund transfers out to Deferred Maintenance, Fund 14, in the amount of $27,187.73 and an additional
300,000 to cover the costs of the upcoming fuel tanks removal and parking lot project. Placing these funds in Deferred
Maintenance will elimnate the risk of deficient spending from the General Fund.

Contributions - A Contribution was made to the restricted Plant Maintenance & Operations Resource (8150), this restricted
resource covers the expenses for the Facility Manager and operating costs under this resource.

The net increase to the unrestricted ending fund balance is $131,607. The restricted column has a balance of $262,318. This
consists of restricted funding received in 21/22 and 22/23 to be utilitzed currently and later years. In addition, there are unspent
Special Education funds that will be budgeted to spend down in 2023-24. The District's unrestricted ending fund balance is
$1,796,043.



OTHER FUNDS

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund {Student Body Account)
- This fund has a beginning balance on July 1, 2022, of $21,992.85. Revenues totaled $22,098.15 and expenditures totaled
$23,289.38. The ending fund balance as June 30, 2023 is $20,801.62.

Cafeteria Fund (13)
- The Cafeteria fund had a beginning balance on July 1, 2022, of $37,925. Revenues totaled $148,202 and expenditures totaled
$99,084 including a transfer out of indirect costs in the amount of $2,624.05 resulting in a positive ending fund balance in Fund 13 of

$84,043.

Deferred Maintenance (14)
- The Deferred Maintenance fund had a beginning balance on July 1, 2022, of $16,046. Revenues (interest) totaled $150.47 and an

interfund transfer in of $327,188 resulting in an ending balance of $335,876.

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects (17)
- The Special Reserve Fund had a beginning balance on July 1, 2022, of $142,354. Revenues (interest) totaled $1,561. This resulted

in an ending fund balance of $143,915.

Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fee Fund) (25)
- The Developer Fee Fund had a beginning balance on July 1, 2022, of $19,867. Revenues (interest and developer fees) totaled
$3,998 and expenditures totaled $114. This resulted in an ending fund balance of $23,752.

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects (40)
- This Special Reserve Fund had a beginning balance on July 1, 2022, of $508,662. Interest revenue totaled $8,554. This resulted in

an ending fund balance of $517,216.

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund (51)
- The Bond Interest and Redemption Fund has a balance of $11,544. The District has paid off the bond regarding the building of the
gymnasium. The auditor had recommended to keep this balance in this fund in case of any ancillary costs. The District will inquire as
to the process of transferring this balance.

Tax Override Fund (53)
- The Tax Override Fund has a balance of $15,661. The District has paid off the bond regarding the building of the gymnasium. The
auditor had recommended to keep this balance in this fund in case of any ancillary costs. The District will inquire as to the process of

transferring this balance.



RICHMOND SCHOOL
RESOLUTION 23/24-3
RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE GANN LIMIT
RICHMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann amendment, which added Article XIII to the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of the Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann Limit for the 21/22 fiscal year and a
projected Gann Limit for the 22/23 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions on Article XIII-
B and applicable statutory law;

NOW BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Board of the Richmond School District
that this Board does provide public notice that the attached calculations and
documentation of the Gann Limits for the 22/23 and the 23/24 fiscal years do not exceed
the limitations imposed by proposition 4;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent/Principal of the Richmond School
District provide copies of this resolution along with the appropriate attachments to interested
citizens of this district.

September 10, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

I, Brian Boyer, Secretary to the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is
a full, true, and correct copy of the resolution passed and adopted by the governing Board
at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on

September 10, 2023.

Secretary to the Board



Unaudited Actuals 18 64170 0000000

Richmond Elementary Fiscal Year 2022-23 Form GANN
Lassen County School District Appropriations Limit Calculalions DBAGTAMITT(2022-2])
2022-23 2023-24
Calculations Calculalions
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Datal
Data Adjusimenls* Totals Data Adjustments® Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Aclual
2021-22 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA are from districl’s prior y ear Gann data reporled lo the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D11 PY column) 1,366,633.37 1,366,633,37 1.399,851.03
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) T aesz| | ez " 1e01 |
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2021-22 Adjustments to 2022-23
3. Districl Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers | T i =
4, Temporary Voler Approved Increases | | i
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases |
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT o )
{Lines A3 plus Ad minus AS) 0.00 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA |
(On!y For district lapses, reorganizations and other transfers. and only if adjustments to the appropriations limi are entered |
in Line A3 above)
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2022-23 P2 Repart 2023-24 P2 Estimate
2022-23 data should tie to Principal Apportionment Data Collection attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools reparting :
with the district)
4. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 180.11 180.11 180,11 180.11
2, Total Charler Schools ADA {Fomm A, Line C9) I m’ 0.00 e 0.00 a.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA {Line B1 plus B2) ‘ 180.11 | 180 11_
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2022-23 Actual 2023-24 Budget
AID RECEIVED =
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62) | |
1. Haomeowners' Exermption {Object 8021) 1.777.60 | 1777 60 1,778.00 3 1.778.00
2, Timber Yield Tax (Object B022) i 39012 : 39012, 623.00 s 623,00
3. Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00
4. Secured Rall Taxes (Object B041) 112,717 71 | M2717.71 135,377.00 135,377.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object B042) 6,050.78 | 6,050,78 6,158.00 6,158.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes {Object 8043) T ‘30,42 o | 30,42 65.00 | 65.00
7 Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 3,693.85 3,693.85 664,00 | 664.00
B Ed, Rev Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object BD45) 0,00 0.00 (22,957.00) | (22,957.00)
3. Penallies and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Objeci B048) 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 | 0.00
10, Other In-Lieu Taxes {Object B082) 0.00 0.00 0,00 [ 0.00
11. Comm, Redevelopment Funds {objects 847 & 8625) 0. 00" = 0.00 0,00 0.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes {Object 8622) (Taxes cnly) . 0_1-)6 = 1 0.00 i 0.00- = |
14. Penalties and Int, from Delinguent Non-LCFF
Taxes {Object 8629) (Only those [or the abov e laxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
15, Transfers lo Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096) [P R— = = |
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS j
(Lines C1 through C15) 124,660.48 0.00 124,660.48 121,708,00 | o.0a | 121 708.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62) o | 1
17 To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption I
Fund {Excess debl service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 D.00 0.00 Q.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 124,660.48 0.00 | 124,660.48 121.708.00 0.00 121.708.00
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19a  Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounls only from objs. 3301 & 3302 do not include negoliated amounts) 17 594.12 17 594.12
18b  Qualified Capital Outlay Projects C ) j o
18c Routine Restricted Maintenance Account {Fund 01, Resource 8150 Objecls 8300-8999) 165,70[); | - ‘ 163,70[:98 -_199_,903 00_ 1;39_5[10 00.
OTHER EXCLUSIONS = —— — L 1
20. Americans wih Disabilities Act
21 Unreimbursed Courl Mandated Desegregation Costs [ B
22 Other Unfunded Court-crdered or Federal Mandates . -
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) [ 168,700.98 | o 199,900.00 | 0,00 i
D Wil | [ b ! | _; il
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62} | !
24. LCFF -CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 2 148.468.00 2 14B.468.00 1975672.00 | 9 975.678.00
25 LCFF/Revenue Limi State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8018) __8_9_8.00 R 898_00. T 0- oe - - __U _uE
26, TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED | a i i )
(Lines C24 plus C25) i 2 149.366,00 0.00 2148 365 00 1975679.00 0,00 1875679.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: GANN_District, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 9/8/2023 4:02 PM



Richmond Elementary
Lassen County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2022-23
School District Appropriations Limit Calculalions

11 64170 0000000
Form GANN
DBAGTAMITT(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Datar Extracted Dala/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjuslments* Totals
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION i I
27 Total Revenues (Funds 01 09 & 62; cbjects 8000-8795}) 3,159,595,12 3,159,595.12 | 2 450,278.00 2 460.278.00
28. Total Interest and Return on Investments
(Funds 01. 09, and 62; objects 8660 and B662) 34,978 66 34,978.66 32,000.00 32,000.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2022-23 Actual 2023-24 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Y ear Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 1,366,633,37 I TB-QQTBS‘I_I;
2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0755 { 1.0444
3. Program Population Adjusiment (Lines B3 divided | i f
by [A2 plus A7]} (Round to four decimal places) | 0.9524 1.0000
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT |
{Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 1,399,851,03 1,462,004, 42
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT | o i
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 124,660.48 121,708.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation |
2 Minimuin State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of $120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Lime C26 or less than 2ero) 21,613.20 21,613.20
Maximum State Aid in Local Limit (Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; but
not Jess than 2ero} 1,461,485.65 1,557,790.54
¢ Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit {Greater of Lines D6a or Déb) 1,461,485.65 1,557,790.54
7 Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes T
Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by {Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 |
plus D&c)) 17.756.18 22.132.54
b, Total Local Proceeds of Taxes {Lines D5 plus D7a) 142,416.66 143,840.54
g State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a_ or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater than Line C26 or ] [
less than zero) 1,443,729.47 1535,658.00
9. Tolal Appropriations Subject la the Limit e i |
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 142,416.66
b State Subventions (Line D8) 1,443,729.47
¢ Less Excluded Appropriations {Line C23) | 186,295.10
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D3b minus DYc) 1,388,851.03
10. Adjustments to the Limit Per |
Government Code Seclion 7902.1 |
(Line D9d minus D4) { o
SUMMARY 2022-23 Actual : 2023-24 Budget
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit S 1 =
(Lines D4 plus D10) 1,399,851.03 1.462,004 42
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit B |
(Line DSd) | 1,399,851.03

™ Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column™

Brian Boy er 530-257-2338

Conlact Phone Number

Gann Contacl Person

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6 1
File: GANN_District. Version 4

Page 2 Pnnted 9/8/2023 4 02 PM



Richmond Elementary
Lassen County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2022-23

School District Appropriations Limit Calculalions

10 84170 0000200
Form GANN
DBAGTAMITT(2022-23)

2022-23
Calculations

Extracted
Data

Adjustments*

Entered
Data/
Totals

2023-24
Calculations
= T
| i Entered
Extracted | Data/
Data | Ad|ustments* | Totals

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: GANN_District, Version 4

Page 3

Printed: 9/8/2023 4:02 PM



.t

Aug. 21t 2023

Dear Mr. Boyer

This letter is confirmation of my resignation as Facilities Manager of Richmond Elementary School
District. My last day will be Sept 1, 2023. |1 am beyond grateful for my time here at Richmond School. It
has been a joy to work with the students and staff in and outside of my formal capacity. | am excited for
new opportunities, but leave with a heavy heart. It has been incredible to be here at the school. There is
so much to say and so many things that can’t be put into words. Thank you to Richmond School for
everything all have done for my family. | wish the school all the best and hope to see you around!

Sincerely,

Tim Andersen




=

RICHMOND SCHOOL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
August10, 2023
MINUTES

CALLTOORDER  The meeting was called to order at 6:07 p.m. Led the flag salute.

MEMBERS PRESENT Sadie Albonico, Tracy Langslet, Adam Runyan, Daniel Bertotti, Nick McBride
(via telephone)

MEMBERS ABSENT N/A

OTHERS PRESENT  Brian Boyer, Jeanette Goni, Tim Andersen, Brian Boyer, Amy Matchniff, Mandy
Cox

PUBLIC COMMENT No Public Comment

AGENDA

APPROVAL MSCU (Runyan/Bertotti) approved the agenda.

RCA

RCA REPORT 4.1.1  The Superintendent provided an update on behalf of RCA. He informed
the Board that RCA will be have the Opt Out Fundraiser again this year.
He also announced that Kona Ice would be at the Back to School BBQ.

Superintendent Report

INTER-DISTRICT
ENROLLMENT 421 The Superintendent reported the approval and denial data regarding inter-

district requests to enroll at Richmond School.

23/24

ENROLLMENT 422 The tentative enrollment for the 23/24 school year was reported at 191.

23/24 STAFFING

LEVELS 423 The Superintendent reported that all grade levels have been staffed.

ELOP UPDATE 42.4 The Superintendent updated the Board of the camps that occurred during
summer under ELOP. He further discussed how programs were going to
be scheduled before and after school under the guidelines of the Expanded
Learning Opportunity Program (ELOP) for the 23/24 school year.

STUDENT BODY

UPDATE 425 The Superintendent provided information regarding a fundraiser with the

Reno Aces for the general student body account.

Director of Buildings and Grounds

FUEL TANKS
UPDATE 43.1  Tim reported he was waiting to hear back from the county regarding the

tanks. In addition, he reported that County stated the property behind the
gym is now considered Richmond property.



Minutes (Cont.)

TK BUILDING

UPDATE 4.3.2
SUMMER

PROIJECTS 4.3.3
GYM FLOOR

UPDATE 4.3.4

Page 2 August 10, 2023

Tim reported the server was moved and installed in the former ball closet.
The staff room was moved to the building across from the library. The
building was split to create a makerspace/art lab. Tim stated future plans
are to bring water and sewer to that building. Mrs. Huffman is now
sharing a building with special education.

Tim reported the following completed summer projects. The new kitchen
equipment was installed and the need to replace the kitchen window.
Changed were made in the pantry. Carpets and vinyl flooring were
professionally cleaned. The septic was pumped. Benches were sanded
and painted around the playground. HVAC was serviced. New
equipment shed purchased and delivered. Created new gardening areas
and tree rings. Major fire alarm system repair to upper grade classrooms.
Rugs were pressure washed. The floors in the multi-purpose were buffed.
Tim reported the ramps are a struggle due to rust.

Tim reported that NCSIG approved to have the gym floor sanded down
and repainted. He announced the school received a check from NCSIG for
$60,000.

Certificated Staff and Classified Staff Report

CERTIFICATED

STAFF 4.4.1
CLASSIFIED

STAFF 4.4.2

Amy Matchniff reported to the Board on behalf the certificated staff. She
discussed EB Academics Training, the recent DC/New York Trip, Kelley
Plan attending ELOP training, and teachers prepping for the new classes.
She also announced Cross Country would be starting September 18.

No Report

Curriculum/Student Performance

MAP TESTING 5.1

Business

DECLARATION OF
NEED 6.1

CONTRACT W/D. NOAH
MUSIC PRGM 6.2

Fall MAP testing is scheduled for September - October, Winter MAP
testing is scheduled for January - February, and Spring MAP testing is
scheduled for May-June.

MSCU (Runyan/Bertotti) approved the Declaration of Need for Fully
Qualified Educators.

MSCU (Bertotti/Runyan) approved the Contract for Special Services with
Derrick Noah regarding 23/24 Music Program.



Minutes (Cont.)

CONTRACT W/SETH
ANDERSON 6.3

PARAPROFESSIONAL
HIRE - P. HENRY 6.4

23/24 STIPEND

MOU 6.5
23/24 MASTER
AGREEMENT 6.6
RESOLUTION

23/24-1 6.7
COUNSELOR
CONTRACT 6.8
MOU W/SSD

SCHL COUNSELOR 6.9

DEVELOPER FEE
STUDY 6.10

INCREASE SPENDING

THRESHOLD 6.11
LAVA BEDS
FIELD TRIP 6.12

Page 3 August 10, 2023

MSCU (Runyan/McBride) approved the Contract for Special Services
with Seth Anderson regarding 23/24 Agriculture Club.

MSCU (Runyan/Bertotti) approved the hiring of Paige Henry as a
Paraprofessional.

MSCU (Albonico/Runyan) approved the Stipend MOU with Certificated
for the 23/24 school year.

MSCU (Runyan/Albonico) approved the 23/24 Master Agreement
w/LCOE.

MSCU (Albonico/Bertotti) approved Board Resolution 23/24-1
Approving the Education Protection Account (EPA)

MSCU (Runyan/Bertotti) approved the contract for School Counselor with
Melissa Huffman.

MSCU (McBride/Runyan) approved the MOU between Richmond School
and Susanville School District regarding counseling services with Melissa
Huffman.

(Albonico/Runyan) to approve conducting a Developer Fee Study with
Jack Schreder & Associates.

Ayes - Albonico, Runyan, Bertotti, Langslet
Noes - None
Abstention - McBride

(Runyan/Albonico) to approve increasing the spending threshold from
$5,000 to $10,000.

Ayes - Albonico, Runyan, Bertotti, Langslet
Noes - McBride
Abstention - None

MSCU (Runyan/Albonico) approved the 5" Grade overnight Field Trip to
Lava Beds - September 14-15, 2023.



Minutes (Cont.) Page 4 August 10, 2023

Minutes
71 (Bertotti/Albonico) to approve the minutes of the special meeting on June
22,2023.
Ayes — Albonico, Runyan, Bertotti, Langslet
Noes — None
Abstention — McBride
72 (Runyan/Bertotti) to approve the minutes of the regular meeting on June
23,2023.
Ayes — Albonico, Runyan, Bertotti, Langslet
Noes — None
Abstention — McBride
73 (McBride/Runyan) to approve the minutes of the special meeting on June
26,2023.
Ayes — Albonico, Runyan, Langslet, McBride
Noes — None
Abstention — Bertotti
Policy
8.1 Annual Review of Policy 6145 - Extra Curricular and Cocurricular
Activities.
Warrants
9.1 (Albonico/Runyan) to approved the warrant list(s) for June
General: $125,094.55
Cafeteria: 299.86
Deferred Maint.: 3.390.00
$128,784.41
Ayes - Albonico, Runyan, Bertotti, Langslet
Noes - McBride
Abstention - None
Correspondence

No Correspondence

Information: Comments from Board Members

The Board expressed concern regarding parents to be reminded of PLC minimum
days. The Board also expressed concern regarding the Google Calendar on the
website.



Minutes (Cont.) Page 5 August 10, 2023

Closed Session

121 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5, the Board met in Closed
Session regarding Public Employee Evaluation of Performance:
- Superintendent/Principal

Reconvene Open Session

13.1 No Action Take in Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT
Having no further business, the regular meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m.



RICHMOND SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

September 14, 2023

BILL WARRANT TOTALS

AUGUST Bills — Batch #3, #4, #5

q.1

FUND 01 GENERAL $102,488.31
FUND 13 CAFETERIA $ 5988.30
FUND 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE $ 0.00
FUND 25 DEVELOPER FEES $ 0.00
FUND 40 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 0.00
TOTAL MONEY PAID $108,476.61
SEPTEMBER Bills — Batch #6
FUND 01 GENERAL $ 6,264.01
FUND 13 CAFETERIA $ 0.00
FUND 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE $ 0.00
FUND 25 DEVELOPER FEES $ 0.00
TOTAL MONEY PAID $ 6,264.01
TOTAL MONEY PAID $114,740.62




0z oz + 0202 INOOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
og-oze NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0ST18-T0 S$TO0L €Z0Z/6T/L0 9T00vZ-Ad

9TLTI6 WO 'AYILSNANI 40 ALID
90509 XO€ Od
LAYNTYM

dNO TYLIJYD 00/25000T

BZ 68% x 8Z'68% LNNOWY INHWAYd ‘IV.ILOL
82 68% 8 '68% d NN 00-000-00Z8-0000-0Z255-0-0000-T0 T SOAS DOV LEONSB68STSLT €202/L2/L0 TT00HZ-0d TI00HZ
82%L-60TTI6 YO 'YNIAYSYd
8C¢%L X0€ O 4
SNOILINTOS dLSYM S%D 00/0%0001
1€°699 » TE"699 LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
T€ 699 NN 00-000-00LZ-0000-002S-0-0000-T0 IONAYFINQD VASS THAVEL - GWM €202/92/L0 L100%Z-Ad
0€T96 ¥O "ATIIANYSNS
HATYA STIIH NVYSNS 0S1-869
YIA0E NwIdd 00/TTTIOT
&E " IAENTE x TTLET LNOOWY ILNAWAYd TY¢.IOL
CC LET CT LET d NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0 SdITAdNS TYIAOLSND ZSELPT8 ANI €202/0€/90 9€00€Z-TID
8TT68 AN 'SVYDIA SV1I
aQvoy TTIANIT SSO0L
SAIVLSNANI AQYyd 00/8LOTOT
89°8TT » 89°8TT INOQOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
85°8TT NN 00-000-000T-OTTIT-00€E%#-0-0092-T0 SHITddNS d0TT - dWd £202/60/80 €000v2-Ad
0€T96 VO 'ATIIANVYSNS
aTYod ANOWHDIY 0S5T-2L%

JAINHOLYW ANWY 00/%%010T
junowy IsN 3wy bt SAW6I Od-UdS-oung-1eo9-3(q0-A-0S94-pd uot3draosag 23eQ aousaajay bay
J9NIXF-T  WISL-F SH F9 WNU JUNODOY  wnu ygy 2dA3 3T1sodsg wnu gr xeg Sweu JTWIY IPPY/IOpusp

aNNd TYIANID TO ! pung
<< uadp >> €4 STII€ D0Y €000 :HOIVH

T gD¥d S0:LT €2/60/80 22001 00SAdY LSITHYd FTHYAYd SINNODDVY 905080 IDIULSIA TOOHDS WATA ANOWHDIN %10



Ty teEL

Lz €02 Lz €0z

S L9 S L9
99192 99°%9¢

b6 L6T B6TLET
00°2zvL 'z

007052 00°052
00°09T 00°09T
00°000'02 00°000'02
oo'zeg'et 00°z€€’'ZT
P LY

P LY

00°€€

00°€¢€ 00" €€

00" TLT

00°02T 00°02T
00°1S 00°TS

junowy 38N  Juy bty
32¥3IXA-3 WISI-d ST IF

» TP EEL LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00-000-0028-0000-0TS5-0-0000-T0 T dIWNd /IOVIOLS 86TSY
d NN 00-000-0028-0000-0TSS-0-0000-T0 T WAISYNWAD LGEEY
d NN 00-000-00Z8-0000-0TSS5-0-0000-T0 T g1 dILOIW0D L6TSH
d NN 00-000-0028-0000-0TSS-0-0000-T0 T TAOW WI¥UE BLLSE
0€T96

x 00'TYL'ZE LNQOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00-000-002L-0000-0065-0-0000-T0 T SANOHd 1AL 0T0-¥Z/€C
d NN 00-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-T0 SNYOSAAIT ANQL 02v-€£2/22
4 NN 00-000-0TTL-0000-0085-0-0000-T0 SOAS TYdIDNINA/dNS INI €2/zZ
4 NN 00-000-0TTT-09LS-0085-0-L%S9-T0 5d NOILNIAYIALNI AT¥VE €2/2¢

0€T96

£€202/52/L0
£€20Z/52/L0
£20Z/52/L0
£€z0z/se/Lo

L000%Z-0d LoOOWC
L000%2-0d L00Q0%CT
L000¥2-0d LOOOPZ
LO00¥PZ-0d4 LOOOPZ

YD 'HTIIANYSOS
dO0¥ HLNOS S9
LSIA ALITILO TYAIDINOQW NASSVYT 00/6€0001

€20Z/%2/L0
€20Z/0€/90
£20z/0€/90
£202/0€/90

0v¥00¥2-04 0¥00F%C
BE00EZ-TD
LEQQEZ-TD
0200€2-1D

YD ‘HTIIANYSAS
N avod FTTIANOLSNHOL €TI0-ZL¥
L¥DNdd 40 3DIAJ0 AINNOD NISSYT 00/8€0001

» T LY LNOOWY LNIWAYE TYLIOL
NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0ST8-T0 103 LLTITL ANI €202/9Z/L0 2000%Z-Ad
0€T96 YO 'BITIANVYSOS
LITULS NIWW 000¢
YAINZD IDIAY¥IS S (NOSADYL 00/LTTTOT
» 00°€€ LINNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

d NN 00-000-0018-0000-0085-0-0ST8-T0 T

*» 00°TLT

d NN 00-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-05T8-T0 2
d NN 00-000-02%Z2-0TTT-0085-0-00TT-T0 T

SdW6L dd-Yo§-douni-eon-3[Lqo-x-0s9y-pa
unu Junodoy unu vygay

0390¢€s6

LNQOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

(44

adA3 3T1sodsg uwnu gI xel

aNnd TRIANID T0 * pung

<< usadp >>

z g9¢d S0:LT €2/60/80 22°00°71 00SAaY

€# STIIE DAV €000 :HOLVHE
LSITa¥dd ATEIAYd SINAODOVY

uotidraonsaqg

ONILSEL ¥3LYM Y6vHPHLE ANI €202/SZ/L0 2E€00%Z-0Od TE€00HZ

YO 'VINVd VYINYS
LIFTYLS NOILYAOLHOD €58
TYINIWNOITIANT TIDA 00/L2800T

SHOIANES TIOL €€Z9% ANI €202/0Z/L0 6E00%Z-0d 6€00b2
SHOIANIS TNL €EZ9% ANI €20Z/02/L0 6€00%Z-0d 6£00¥T

196 VD 'vI0L¥0d
avoyd ATZZI™UD TEOS
WIYTY 3 DIVULDATI INIUAND 00/T¥0001

23eq

20usxazsy boay

sweu JITwWay IPPY/Iopusp

905080 LOIVLSIA TOOHDS WATI ANOWHOIA %10



66 BLS
66°8LS 66°8LS

S6° %9

S6°%9 S6° %9

S6°985'T

66°862'T 66 8621 S
15691 257591 4
12792 12°92 4
S92 55°92 4
0L°'69 0L 69 d
00°'9€€'%Z

00°9€€'bZ 00" 9€EE’'pT
09'%28'1I

09°%28'11 09°%28'1T

SAW6L QQ-UDS-dund-Teon-3[qo-x-0594-pd
unu vay

junowy 3@N  juy b1a

FPYUIXF-H WISL-F SH A7 unu JunoRoy
<< uadp >>
(] aDvd SO0+:LT €2/60/80 ZZ°00'71T 00SAdY

* 66 8LS
4 NN 00-000-000T-OTTT-00€%-0-0000-T0 T

+ S6°%9
d NN 00-000-002L-0000-0065-0-0000-T0 T

* S6°98S5'T
NN 00-000-00%8-0000-00€%-0-0000-10 T
NN 00-000-000T-OTTT-00€%-0-0000-T0 ¢
NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000-10 T
NN 00-000-000T-0TTTI-00€%-0-0000-T10 T
NN 00-000-000T-0TTTI-00€%-0-0000-T0 T

+ 00°9€€'%e
d NN 00-000-00TL-0000-0S%S-0-0000-T0 T

x 09°928'TT
4 NN 00-000-0058-0000-0029-0-0000-T0

INNOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL
SHITAdNS THOS

LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
SdITddNs ADIAI0
SHIT4dNS THOS
S3ITddNS THOS
SHITAdNS THOS
SAITddNS THOS

LINNOWY INIWAYd TY.LOL
WOIWIAG TYMANT

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
LNANAYd T

9dA3 3T1sodag wnu Qr Xel

ANOd TYAINID 10 pung
E# STIIE O0Y €000 *HOIVE
LSITIYd ATEYAYd SINOODDY

-6L9TTIZETBOZ €20T/6T/L0 0Z0O0HZ-Od 02Z00¥Z
0¥95-28T61T V4 'YIHJTIAYIIHA
0%95¢8 X0d "0°'d

ALTYIDHAS TOOHDS 00/88€001

ANYEQYOdE OOY €Z0Z/T€/L0 2000¥Z-0d z000¥vZ
LS0T-2Z2T96 YD 'VYI0L¥Od
LS0T X08 '0°'4d

WODETHL YHNATS-SYNWNTd 00/0zT0T0T

-TOOS0E0ETEZE €Z0Z/ET/LO 9T00¥Z-0d 9T00bT
-TO0LTY90960ZE €£20T/ET/L0 STO0¥Z-Od ST00+4Z
-TO0LT909602¢ €£2T0T/E€T/LO STOO¥Z-0d STOOHZ
-T00Z896€0CTE €£20T/TT/LO ZT00¥Z-0d ZTI00bZ
-T000L96€E0ZZE €20C/CT/LO ZTI00%Z-0d Z100%C

BE0SB ZV 'XINHOHd
8vZ6C X048 Od

L0ddd FDId40 00/6T1001

¥ DISON »Z/€Z €Z02/10/L0 SE00%Z-0Od S£00%¢C
¢0096 WD ‘ONIAQIA

"EATHA QILSWAH 0TE
DISON

00ZH
00/S8L00T

NIJ-INIVd WAD €£20Z/0€/90 6€00€Z-TD
61096 WD '@NVT YISVHS

BIST X008 '0O'd
ONIINIVd NOS 3 ATTIYODW

uotadraosaqg s7ea eousaazay bay

aweu 3TwsY IPPY/IOPUSA

905080 IDTIMULSIA TOOHDS WHATE ANOWHDOIN HT0



= ANEAN

-vd

99°'€LZ'08 "SMOTIISA0 QNS 03 aNp SPToa Butiunoo jou ‘L1 tpaautad aq 03 SYDIYD FO Iaquny
99 €LZ'08 00’0 *xxx 99°€L2'08 PSIDOI™LSIA TIV AO0d 1IYLOL
99°gLz'08 00°0 *xxx 99°ELZ 08 LNIWAYd ILOTVLSIA TYIOL
99°€LZ 08 00°0 «xx 99°€LZ'08 LNBWAYd HDIVHE TYIOL
99°€LZ'08 xe 99°€LZ'08 LNAWAYd pung IYLOL
Zv'829'S ¥ TV 829'S LNOOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
68°S0T NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0ST8-T0 SL¥Yd/STOOL €20Z/%Z/L0 STOObRZ-Ad
oL'ecvy NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0ST8-10 SL¥VYd/STOO0L €202/%2/L0 ST100vZ-Ad
¥0°92 NN 00-000-000T-O0TTT-00€%-0-0092-T0 SaI7ddNSs 4013 £€20T/%Z/L0 »T00¥Z-Ad
T6°0%T NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-009Z-TO S4ITddNs dOTd €20Z/%2¢/L0 v100%Z-Ad
06°'6¢ NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-009Z-T0 S3I17ddNS dOT3 €20Z/%2/L0 ET00%Z-Ad
LS8 NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€E%-0-0000-T0 53I7ddNS dADIAA0 €20Z/%Z/L0 ZTO0VZ-Ad
9t 0¢ NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€E%»-0-00€9-T0 SHI'TAdNS WOOMSSYTID €Z0Z/%Z/L0 T100%Z-Ad
¢y 9 NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-T0 SAITAdANS WOOUSSYID €£€20Z/%2/L0 0T00¥Z-Ad
88°€TT NN 00-000-000T-0TTIT-00€E%-0-0092-10 SIITddNS dWYD dOTd €20Z/%2/L0 6000vZ-Ad
9L LeY NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0092-T0 SAOUNS - SAWYD d0Td €202/%2/L0 8000%Z-Ad
00°0¢2L NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€E%-0-0092-T0 SHITddns 4013 €202/%2/L0 LOOO%Z-Ad
26 81T NN 00-000-000T-O0TTIT-00E€E%-0-0092-10 SHITAdNS €202/%2/L0 9000%Z-Ad
99 ¢tTT NN 00-000-000T-0TTIT-00E€E%-0-0092-T10 SEITddNS 40T €20Z/%2/L0 9000%Z-Ad
Te°28T NN 00-000-000T-0TTTI-00€E%-0-0092-10 5dI7ddns JOTH €20Z/%¢/L0 S000%Z-Ad
987091 NN 00-000-000T-0TTIT-00E€%-0-0092-10 S3ITddNs d40TH €202/%2/L0 ¥000%Z-Ad
0£°299 0Z°299 4 NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0 T SAWYLS FOYLSOd €202/%¢/L0 TH00%Z-Od 1v00%Z
SE°S8T SE"G8T d NN 00-000-000T-0TTIT-00E¥-0-00€9-T0 T SEITddNS WOOMSSYTID €20¢/%2/L0 $Z200%¥Z-0d $Z00%Z
80°LST 80°'LST 4 NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-00€E9-T10 T SEITddNS WOO¥SSYID €202/%Z/L0 €200¥Z-0d £200b2
68°02 68°0¢ d NN 00-000-0Z%Z-0TTT-00€%-0-00TT-T10 % SHITAANS WOOMSSYID €202/%2/L0 2Z200%Z-0d ZZ00%hC
€8° TP €8° 1% d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€EH-0-00€E9-T0 € SHITdANS WOOMSSYID €20¢/%Z/L0 ZZ00¥Z-0d Z2Z00bZ
15'052 TS5°0s2 4 NN 00-000-00Z8-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0 € S3ITddNS FDIJI0 €20Z/%Z/LO 2Z0O¥Z-Od 2200%2
66°09S 66°09S 4 NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-T0 T SHITddNS WOOMSSYTD €20Z/%Z/L0 ZZ00%Z2-0d 2Z00bT
99°60¢ L9°60¢€ d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€E%-0-0000-T0 T SAITddANS WOOYUSSYID €202/%2/L0 6100%2-0d 6T00%HC
9C €81 92 €8T 4 NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-10 SHITddNS FDIAJ0 £20Z/%2/L0 8TI00%Z-0d B8TO0bZ
LE BEG £6°056 d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-TO0 T SHITAAOS WOOMSSYID £202/%2/L0 BIOO¥Z-0d B8I00%HZ
8ZV0-6LTEY OW 'SINOT 1S
8Cv06L X0d 'O'd
LNIWAYd JLYYOSYOD MNVE 'S'Q 00/L%L001
T9°260°'T « T9°260'T INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
19°Z60°'T 19°260°'T d NN 00-000-000T-0TTIT-00T%-0-0000-T0 T HINFIDS TIVIDOS C606L% ANI £€20Z/LT/LO S000%Z-04 S000bv2
LS0P8 1N ‘WIHO
M 0EPT N OPTT
ATMFIM S3IANLS 00/€6600T
junowy 39N  jwy bTT SdAW6L QQ-Y2S§-dung-1eon-1Lqo-x-0598-pd uotadraosag 23eQ  20usIaILy boy
Jo¥IXA-3 WASL-T ST T WU JUNOODY WNU ey 8dA3 3tsode@ wnu g XelL SWeU 1TwWdY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNA TYHENID 10 : pung
<< uado >> t# STIIE DAY €000 :HOIVH

¥

gD¥d S0°LT €2/60/80 2T°00°'1 00SAdY LSITIYd FTIYAVA SLNNODDY 90S08L LDIULSIA TOOHOS WATA ANOWHIIH P10



¥8'T6¥ *x $8°T6% INOOWY INIWAYd TY.LOL

96221 96°2CT d NN 00-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-T0 € SADIAYIS OOV 9%LTOZY €202/%0/80 TO00¥Z-0Od T000%Z
96-°2ct 96°22T d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-T0 T SHJIANAS DNV 9¥LZ0ZH €20Z/%0/80 T000%¥Z-0d TO00%C
96°22T 96°2CT d NN 00-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-T0 2 SADIAYAS TINL TTLZOZY €20¢/%0/80 T000HZ-Od T000bZ
96221 96221 d NN 00-000-000T-OTTT-0085-0-0000-T0 T SADIAYES INL TTLZOEZY €20T/%0/80 T000%Z-0Od T1000WZ

T90T-0€£006 VYD 'SITIADNVY SOT
29010t XO0d '0°d
SHDIAYAS SSANISNE Oddn 00/5L9001

LL DS x LLT®S INOOWY INIWAYA TYLOL
¥6°61 NN 00-000-00Z8-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0 SEITAINS FDIJI0 TO0688S09TZE €20Z/LT/LO 6T00HZ-Ad
€8°VE NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0 SEITAdNS FDIJI0 T00609909TZE €202/HT/LO 8T00BZ-Ad
8€0S8 2V 'XINHOHd
85262 XO€ Od
10d3Q FDIJA0  00/6TT00T
00°00Z'€ » 00°00Z°¢ INQOWY INEWAVA TYIOL
00°00Z'¢€ 00'00Z’'¢€ 4 NN 00-000-02%2-0TTT-0085-0-S%06-T0 T ONITEYD ¥IEId TE0-bZ/€2 €20Z/TTI/80 9%0052-0d 9%00%Z
0€196 WD 'ETIIANYSAS
N QUO¥ ITTIANOLSNHOL E£T0-ZL¥
I¥DNQd 40 ADILJ0 ALNNOD NASSYT  00/8E000T
LL'S9L'T x LL'S9L'T INOOWY INAWAVA TYLIOL
LL'S9L'T 29°8T9'T d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00T%-0-0000-T0 T HIVW SYEAI DIF 8L9T09T8 £€202/%Z/L0 9200¥2-0d 9200HT
EPLI-E6TTE ¥D 'YINYILY
€9L9€6 X0€ "0°d
ONINMYET IOYONAD  00/TOTTOT
vE 192 T * PETI9C'T INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
YE192'T SE°T9Z'T d NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000~-T0 T SWNNDYA IHOI¥AO TS5ZZZ8 ANI £202/L0/80 SZ00¥Z-0d $200HZ
81168 AN 'SYDEA SV1
q¢od TTIANIT SSOL
SHINISNANI AQWdd  00/8LOTOT
junowy 29N Jwy bt SdW6L QQ-YOS-ound-1eoH-1{qo-A-0594-pd uotidraosad ®3eq  °ouaiagsy bay
Jo¥IxXHg-49 wIsL-49 Sd HA UWnu JUnodOY unu ygy Ogu U..HMOQUQ wnu JgI xXel sweu JTwsy HUU(\MOUCU\/
aNnd TYNENED 10 ¢ pung
<< uado >> p# STIIE DAY H000 ‘HOLVE

T dO¥d 20:0T €2/ST/80 ZTZ'00°'1 00SA4AY LSITI¥d JATEYAYd SILNNODOY TZL08L IDIMLSIA TOOHDS WATH ANOWHDIW %10



TL"BIL"TT xn TL'B9L'ET LNANAYS pund TYIOL

00°566°S x 00°G66°'S INOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°806 00°806 4 AN 00-000-00T8-~0000-0085-0-0ST8-10 T AYOM TYOTULOITE WY VAAYES 9THT €202/E0/80 SVPO0¥Z-0d SHO0HZ
00°L80"S 00°L80'S d AN 00-000-00LE-0000-0085-0-2Z€0L-T0 T AYOM TYOTULDETI NIAHOLIN 92%T €20Z/%Z/L0 ¥¥00%Z-0d HH00%T
LTT96 ¥D 'QTIIIAHOLIT

L0Z X008 "0°'d

OI¥IDdATH ZM 00/TELOOT
qunowy 33N Juy BT SdW6L dQ-YoS-oung-Te09-3[qo-A-0S3¥-pd uotjydraosaqg 23eq 3du21239y bay
Jo¥IXT-A wWASL-F SH HHA wnu JUNOODY WU ygy 2dA3 371sode@ wnu QI xel SWeu 3JTway IPpY/IOpusp

aNnNAd TEIANTD 10 * pung
<< uadg >>» v# STTIE 90V %000 :HOIVE

2 d9¥d 20:0T €2/ST/80 2TZ°00°1 00SAav LSITHEYd ATHYAYd SINNODDY TZLO8L IDIULSIA TOOHOS WHTE ANOWHOIY ¥T0



YO PLI'ST

"SMOTIISA0 NS 0] NP SpPIOA

PSLOI™¥LSIA TIVY ¥0d

INIWAYE IOIY¥LSIA

INIWAYd HOIVE

pung

LNDNOWY INIWAYA

butjunoo jou

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL
ao

2dA3 3Tsoda@ wnu QI xel

v# STIIE DAY %000

PO HLT'ST 00°0 srxx PO BLT'ST

PO HLI'ST 00°0 wxxx FO'BLT'ST

PO PLT'ST 00°0 xxx PO'BPLT'ST

zZE S0v'e wx TE'SOV'C INIWNAYT

zE's0v'¢e x ZTE'SO0D'Z

2e's0%'2 NN 00-000-00LE-0000-00L%-0-0TES-ET

junowy 3sN 3wy brq SAW6L ad-yos-dung-Teon-3{qo-i-0834-pd

JR¥AXI-F wisL-d ST JI wnu J3uMoDdY wnu yqv
YI¥ALIAYO

<< uadp >>
€ 3OYd Z0:0T €2/ST/80 2Z'00°7I 00SA4aY

pung
‘HOLVE
LSITHYd ITHYAYd SINNODOY

i ipejutad 2 03 SHD3YD 3O I3quny

04 0LBIYSTED €20Z/HT/80 0200%Z-Ad

LO0B-ET856 VYO 'OLNAWTEINYS
LOOBET X008 "0O°'d
OLNAWYIOYS 40 SDAS Q004 ODSAS

uotadiansaq @3eq sousaszay bay

Jweu JTwWaY IppyY/I0pup

TZL08L IDI™LSIA TOOHDS WHTE ANOWHOIM %10



TSmEIL
187¢%C
89°92¢
9% L9
98°52¢

AR
YILY

00°S8T
00°0S
00°'GET

TE° 89
T€°89

15 €v2
89°'92¢
9v° L9
987522

00°€sz
00°L9
00° 9L

00°'SET

» TS"E9

d NN 00-000-0028-0000-0T5S5-0-0000-T0 T
d NN 00-000-0028-0000-0TS5-0-0000-T0 T
d NN 00-000-0028-0000-0TS55-0-0000-T0 T
d NN 00-000-0028-0000-0TSS-0-0000-T0 T

» PT°LY

NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00¢€%-0-0ST8-T0

» 00796

d NN 00-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0ST8-T0 T
d NN 00-000-00T18-0000-0085-0-0ST8-T0 T
d NN 00-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0S5T8-T0 T

* 00°98

NN 00-000-00T8-0000-008S-0-0ST8-10
4 NN 00-000-0018-0000-0085-0-0ST8-10

+ TE"89

NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000-1T0

L

€

T

LNOOWY INAWAYE TY¢LOL
TAOW WIY¥d 8LLSE
€97 YILNAWOD L6TSH
WNISYNWAD LSEEF
dWNd /3OYI0LS 86TS¥

0€T96

LSIQ ALITILO TY4IDINAW NISSVYT

LNOOWY INIWAYd TILOL

€202/52/80
€202/52/80
£€202/S¢/80
€202/52/80

YO '@TTIANYSNS
d0O0¥ HLNOS S9

TANA - €ZELH OHD €20Z/92/L0 £200%Z-Ad

0€T36

YHLNID HDIANIS S NOSADYL

INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

YD 'ATIIANYSOS
LIIYLS NIV 0002

L000%Z-0d L00OOPT
L0O00O¥Z-0d L00OVZ
L000%Z-0d LOOOFC
L0O00%Z-0d L000bZ
00/6€000T
00/LTTT0T

ONILSHEL YALYM - VY0ZZILE €T0Z/8T/80 ZEOOHZ-Od Z2€00%Z
ONILSAL ¥AIYM - VY9TLYLE €20T/82/80 TE00PZ-Od 2E€00%C
ONILSAL ¥YIALWYM - YB0ESLE €Z0Z/TE/L0 ZEOOHZ-Od Z€00¥T

090¢te

YD 'VINVd VINYS

LIENLS NOILWYOJAd0D £58

TIINFWNOIIANT TDA

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
STAMOL - Z%09
STAMOL - €999

0€T96

INQOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
HONOT/LSYANYEANE JdYIS - €EWNA

0ET96

€202/0€/80
£202/0€/90

2200%2-Ad
0%00€2-10

D ‘ETIIANYSAS
LIFYLS NIVW 208

SYANVYATD ALNNOD

€202/91/80

T200%2-Ad

¥D '3TIIANYSOS
JAT¥d STIIH NYSNS 0ST-869

YIA0E NVYIMH

00/L2800T

00/66800T

00/TTTIT01

Junowy 38N
F2UIXF-3

T

wisrn-3 sd

SAW6L ad-Yos-ound-1eoH-10qo-x-0s84-pd

wnu 3unooDY

<< uadQ »>>

FD¥d 6ZT:ET €2/0€/80 22°00°'11 00SAAY

wnu ygy

aNOd TYAINID
S# STIIF DAY S000 :HOLvWE
dTEYAYd SINNODDOY

uotadraonsaqg
adA3 3Ttsodsg wnu I xeg

10 * pung

El=h-lq|

Souaia3jay bay
QWeUu JTWIY IPPVY/IOPUIA

TOEEZ8L LDOIHISIA TOOHOS WATI dNOWHIIY b0



96°TT LNONOWY XYI JSN TYIOL

66991 ®x 66°%9T LNOOWY ILNIWAYA TY.LIOL
66°99T S6°9LT d NA 00-000-000T-OTTT-00€H-0-29L9-T0 T WQTNOTYAND DISAW TLE9Z69EZ EZ0Z/LT/80 TS00%Z-0d IS00HZ
9LZ0T AN 'M¥OX MIAN
TI%¥T X088 '0°d
SYFHOVYAL A¥Yd SAAHOYIL 00/S0TTOT
2L°86 + ZL°86 LNNOWY INAWAYE TY.IOL
[AREAX NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0ST8-TO JIVATY dWVY/NIAADS-8ZH8TS ANI €Z02/ST/80 L200%2-Ad
[4 X4 NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€E¥-0-05T9-T0 SILYYd - TSZBTS ANI €20Z/60/80 9200%Z-Ad
BE LE NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00E€E%-0-0ST8-T0 SLYvd ONIHWNId - TE08TS ANI €20Z/Z0/80 S200%Z-Ad
9%9Z6 YO ‘HOYILE NOILONIINOH
dNNIAY SWYAY SP06
JAYMAIYH dD¥ JTTIIANYSNS 00/€10001T
02621 » 02°62T LNOOWY INAWAVYd TIYLOL
09°'%9 09°%9 d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-T0 Z DNIQQIYHS D0Y Z906TSH008 £20Z/8T/80 £E00H2-0d ££00%2
09°%9 09°%9 d NN 00-000-00ZL-0000-008S-0-0000-T0 T ONIQAI¥HS DNV Z906TSH008 €20Z/81/80 €€00HZ-0d €£00%2
882T-€4909 I ‘ODYDIHD
HOVTId MYOMIIN £8882
HATOADINALS 00/80TTI0T
65°8 LNOOWY XYI #SN TYilOL
0S'8TT » 0S°8TT LNNOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
0S°BTIT 60°L2T d NX 00-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-T0 T SYINNYId INIANLS BOOTO900ONI €20Z/L0/80 9€00%Z-0d 9€00bZ
0TTZ-8%889 AN 'AANYYAN
0TTIZ X0d '0°d
dIYW TOOHOS 00/800T0T
S6°08 » S6°08 LNOOWY INAWAYE TY.LOL
S6°08 NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0GT8-10 MOQNIM ZWEUBHM YIAOD-SAITAANS €202/S0/L0 »200vT-Ad
0E€T96 VO 'HETIIANYSAOS
YPLT X0€ Od
AR1ddNs ONIATING SSATAYA 00/9%000T
Junowy 99N uy bt SdW6L Ad-YoS-ound-Teon-13Lqo-A-083y-pd uotadraosaqg S3eQ 9ousrszay bay
J9¥IXA- wWIsIL-d ST =T unu JUNODOY  WNu ygy 9dA3 31sodsg uwnu gr xerl Sweu 3TWaY IpPpY/iopusp
aNNd TEIINID TO ¢ pung
<< uadp >> S# STIIE 90V S000 *HIOINVA

[4 dD¥d 6T ET £€2/0€/80 ZZ'00°'1 00SA4AY LSITA¥d ATEYAVYd SINOOCDOY TOEZ8L IDIWLSIA TOOHOS WATA ANOWHOIN HTO



[4- 3R x4

6L°€T8'9 x 6L°ET8'9
89°9¢€¢€ NN 00-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0ST8-TO
0T 88 NN 00-000-000T-OTTTI-00€%-0-29L9-T0
LS EL NN 00-000-000T-OTTT-00E%~-0-29L9-T0
6T°6 NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-29L9-T0
¥STLS NN 00-000-000T-0TTIT-00E%-0-29L9-T0
€8°'I9T NN 00-000-000T-0TTIT-00E€%-0-00€£9-T0
£9°'8 NN 00-000-00Z28-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0
£%° 92 NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-00€9-10
T2 6¢€ NN 00-000-000T-OTTI-00€%-0-00€9-TO
06°'TL NN 00-000-000T-OTTT-00€%~-0-00€9-TO
65°¥%8 NN 00-000-000T-OTTTI-00€%-0-00€9-T0
ve oS NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€E%-0-00TT-10
8T 'LO0T NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€E¥-0-00TT-T0
9L %S9 NN 00-000-00LZ-0000-002S5-0-0000-10
ST'LST NN 00-000-000T-O0TTIT-00E¥-0-00TT-T0
LL 8 NN 00-000-000T-O0TTITI-00E€E%-0-29L9-T0
28°'89T NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€E%-0-0000-T0
0T'SL NN 00-000-000T-0TTIT-00E€E%-0-0000-TO
0L e0T oL €02 d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€E%-0-29L9-10
00°0€¢ 00°0¢€¢€ d NX 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-29L9-T0
6L°9TT 6L°STE 4 NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000-10
L6°62T"T L6°6ZT'T 4 NN 00-000-000T-0TTTI-00€%-0-00€9-T0
6€° %12 6€°¥T2Z 4 NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00E€E%-0-00€9-T0
LS8 LS"8 d NN 00-000-0TTIT-09LS5-00€E%-0-9%59-T0
¥6'90T $6 90T d NN 00-000-0TTT-09L5-00€E%-0-9%59-10
66"9TT 66°9TT d NN 00-000-0TTT-09LS-00€E%-0-9%59-10
LL'2OE LL°20¢E 4 NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-00€9-T0
¥¥ ¥96 ¥ ¥96 4 NN 00-000-00Z8-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0
vv v96 ¥¥ 96 4 NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-00€E%-0-0000-T0
€L789 *» EL'89
€L°89 NN 00-000-000T-OTTT-00€%-0-00TT-T0
junowy 38N Juy b1 SAW6L ad-YoS§-oung-1eon-3Lqo-A-059d-pd
IYIXT-3 wIs1 -4 Sd 439 unu Junosoy unu vyqgyvy
aNfid TYAIANID

<< uadg >>

£ q9¥d 6ZT:€T €Z/0€/80 ZZz'00°71 00SAdY

AN A A A A A A A

S# STIIF 5AY 5000
LSITE¥d ATIYAVd SINOODOY

LNOOWY XYL dSN TVIOL
INNOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL

TYHS ONY MOONIM €202/2Z/80 SH00%Z-Ad
SHITIANS WD¥d DISOW £20Z/TZ/BO0 $H00%Z-Ad
SHITAdNS WD¥d DISNW €20Z/2Z/80 €H00¥T-Ad
SEITddNS WOUd DISNW €£20Z/22/80 ZH00%Z-Ad
SHITAdNS WO¥d JISNW €£€20Z/ZZ/80 ZH00VZ-Ad

SIITAdNS WOOMSSYID €202/22/80 0F00%T-Ad
SHITddAS FII4A0 €T0ZT/2Z/80 6£00%Z-Ad
SdITddNS WOOMSSVID £Z0T/ZZ/80 8E00FZT-Ad
SHITddNS &Y'l ¥ILAdWOD €202/2Z/80 LEOOPZ-Ad
SEITEdNS WOOUSSYTID €202/2Z/80 9€00¥Z-Ad
SEIT4dNS WOOMSSYTID £202/22/80 SE00¥Z-Ad
SdI1ddNSs 8YT ¥ALOIWOD €£€20Z/22/80 HE0OVZ-Ad
SEITddNS g1 YILAJWOD €202/22/80 ¥E00%Z-Ad
"dNOD W¥dSS - ONIDJOT €202/22/80 €£00vZ-Ad
SdIT1ddN5 WOQMSSYTID €20Z/2Z/80 TEQOHPZ-Ad
SdI1dd0s WO¥d DISOW €20Z/Z27/80 TE00HZ-Ad
JSHAON - ¥IZIFAAL INIW €202/22/80 0€00%Z-Ad
S3IITd4NS WOONSSVYID £207/22/80 6Z200%Z-Ad
S3ITddNS WD¥d DISNW €Z0Z/TZ/80 E€S00%2-04 €S00%2
SHITAANS WO¥d DISOW £€202/22/80 2500%Z2-0d 2S00%E
SHITIAS dDIAJ0 €Z0T/2Z/80 0500%Z-0d 0SC0%Z
AL WOO¥SSYID €20Z/22/80 6%00%Z-0d 6%00v2
WOOYUSSYTD Y04 ANVYLS Al €202/ZZ/80 8%00%Z-0d 8%00%2
SEITIdNS HITYAH TYINAW €202/22/80 €%00%Z-0d €H00VT
SdITddNS HITYIH TYINIW £20Z/22/80 €%00%2-0d €¥00%2
SEITAdNS HITYIH TYINAW £202/22/80 €¥00%Z-0d £300%C
SEITAdNS WOQMSSYTID €202/2Z/80 Zv00¥Z-Od ZH00%C
SEITddNS 3DIA40 €20Z/22/80 LT00PZ-0Od LT00VE
S5dITddNS WOOUSSYID €20Z2/22/80 LTI00%2-0d LT00%Z
8Z%0-6LTE9 OW ‘SINOT 1S
8Z2%06L XOE "0O'd
INEWAYd HIYAOd¥0D ANNYH "S°n 00/L%L00T
LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
SEITAdNS AYYMEIT - 8889%9 ANI €20Z/ST/80 BZ0OO%Z-Ad
89519 TI 'INOWIAL
¥960 X0d '0°4d
JYOLS AYVALEITT FHL 00/81600T

a3eQg oousxajay bay
suweu JTway IPpPY/Iopusp

uotadraosaqg
adA3 3T1sodsg wnu QI xeq
10 ¢ pung
‘HOIYE
TOEZ8L LIOIMLSIA TOOHDS WATA ANOWHDIN HT10



LY vy LNAOWY XYL 3SN TYIOL

€6°Sbb’6 +» £6°S¥ ‘6 INTWAYS PUNd TYIOL
60°TTS x 60°TTIS INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
7§65 $G° 652 d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-T0 2 SYATIOD DNV Z8LBLBBOS €Z0Z/8T/80 HEOOHZ-Od bEOOHZ
Ss°sse §5°65T d NN 00-000-00ZL-0000-008S-0-0000-T0 T SYIIJOO DNV TBLBLBBOS €ZOZ/8T/80 HE00HZ-Od bEOODHZ
8%%0-6LTE9 OW 'SINOT IS
8¥%06L X0H '0'd
HDNYNIJ INIWAINOI INYE SO 00/9€L00T
junowy 33N quy U..nq SdN6I, QQ-SUmluﬂﬂhl._”MOOluﬁQO:NlUmwmnﬁh GOﬂuQﬂMUWDD 27eq 9duU3IIY me
J2UIXA-T wIag -g SH3 d9 unu 3Unoooy unu ygy wgu u..anQwD wnu gl xeJ, aweu JTWay HUU<\HO@C®>
ANNd TYIEANID 10 pung
<< uadg >» S# STIId 5AY S000 :HOLVH

14 dO¥d 6T:ET €2/0€/80 2Z2°00°'1T 00SAdv ISITEYd FTEVAYd SINNODJDVY TOEZ8L IDIAULSIA TOOHDS WATA ANOWHIIM 10



LY ¥V INOQOWY XYL SO TYLOL
T6°8C0'ET 00" 0 »x» T6'820°ET LNIWAYd HOLVE TYLOL
86°285'¢ »x 86°28S'€C INANAYA pund TYIOL
8t 8¢¢ » 8E°'8tE INNOWY LNAWAYd TY.IOL
g€ 8EL NN 00-000-00L€-0000-00L%-0-0TES-E€T aood €20z/2Z/80 T¥00%Z-Ad
89Z90-6LTES OW ’'SINOT ‘IS
8Zw¥06L XO0"€ "0O°d
LNIWAYd FAITIOJAUOD NNVHE ‘S'N 00/L%L00T
£€5°L88 » €5°L88 INQOWY INIWAYd TYLIOL
£9°LB8 NN 00-000-00L€E-0000-00L%-0-0TES-ET daood - 9%9TLSTEY €20Z/82/80 1500%Z-Ad
L008-€£T1856 VYO 'OILNIWTADYS
LOOBET X0d "O°'d
OLNAWYADYS 40 SDOAS d00d ODSAS 00/06600T1
9Z°€86'T » 92°€86°'T1 INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
SL'S8 NN 00-000-00LE-0000-00L%-0-0TES-ET daood - 692S6€ ANI €£202/82/80 0500%Z-Ad
L2°929'T NN 00-000-00L€-0000-00L%-0-0TES-€T doo0d - V¥9STS6€ ANI €20C/9T/80 6v00%¥Z-Ad
v TLZ NN 00-000-00L£-0000-00€E%-0-0TES-€T S3ITddNS - Y9STS6E ANI €202/91/80 6%00%Z-Ad
0€196 YD 'ITIIANYSNS
68T XO0d 04
ONI A¥OTD ODONINVOW 00/55000T
T9°STT *» T#°STT LNAOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
L 2L NN 00-000-00L£-0000-00L%-0-0TES-€T qo0d €202/61/80 9%00%2-Ad
69°C% NN 00-000-00LE-0000-00€%-0-0TEG-E€T SHITAdNS VYI¥HIIIVO €20T/61/80 9%00¥%Z-Ad
9TILT6 WD ‘AMLSNANI 40 ALID
90509 X0d Od
LAYNTIM
ANO TYLIdVYD 00/2S000T
0% 892 + 09°892 LNNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
%89 NN 00-000-00L€-0000-00L%-0-0TES-ET do0d Z0LZS59¢€ ANI €202/%2/80 8%00%2-Ad
S6'68T NN 00-000-00LE-0000-00L%-0-0TES-€T qood - 0€%0S9¢ ANI €Z0Z/LT/80 L¥00%Z-Ad
ZEP68 AN 'SMNUYES
0% X0H "0°4d
02 dJONAOo¥d YZNYNO" 00/%0600T
Junoury 39N Jwy b1 SdW6L ad-yos-aung-Teon-3Lqo-x-0893-pd uotidraosaqg ajeq souazajyay bay
Io¥IXg-d WISL-Z ST I wnu JUNO22Y  WNU YOy adA3 3tsodsg wnu QI xeg Sweu 3ITWaY IPPY/IOpusp
YIVALAIYD €T ¢ pung
<< uadp >> S# STIIE D0Y S000 :HOIvVH
S dDYd 6TE€T €2/0€/80 2Z'00°'1 00SAdY LSTTAYd ATEYAYd SINNODOY TOEZ8L IDIVWLSIA TOOHDS WATH ONOWHDOIM %10



~Ny *JHOAFANLSYN

16°820'¢€T "SMOTJISA0 QN3s O3 anp sSpToa buTjunoo j0u ‘g1 ipajutad 3q 03 s¥o9yd Jo Iaquny
LY %% LNOOWY XYL dSN TYLOL
T6°8Z0'€T 00°0 *rxx T6°820'€ET PSIOTALSIA TIV¥ 04 TYLOL
LY %Y LNOOWY XYL dSN TYLOL
T6'820'¢T 00°0 xxax T6°820°'CT INIWAYd IDTVLSIA TYIOL
junowy 3N Juy bt SdWel QQ-Uo2S-ound-T1eon-3[qo-A-082%-pd uotadransag 33eq 9ousIa3ay bay
IYIxXg-3 wIsL-3 ST HF WU JUNooddY  Wnu Yy 2dA3 atsodsg wnu QI xer SWeU JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
YINILIAYD €T ¢ pung
<< uado >> S# ST1IE 90Y S000 ‘HOIvVd

9 d9¥d 6Z:E€T €Z/0€/80 ZZz°00°71 00SAdY LSITI¥d dTIYAYd SINNODIY TO0EZ8L IDIWLSIA TOOHDS WATA ANOWHOIN %10



62°'LC6 * 6Z°LC6 LNOOWY LNIWAVd TYIOL
00°049¢€ 00°0s€E 4 NN 00-000-002.-0000-0085-0-0000-T0 T 89 €5VD 9€0-%Z/€Z €20Z/LT/80 0900¥Z-0Od 0900%2Z
6C°LLS 6Z'LLS 4 NN 00-000-0TTT-09LS-00€%-0-0059-T0 T SAO0ENUOM DNINIVAL IdD €202/€Z/80 8500%Z-0d 850092
0€T96 WD 'dTIIANVSAS
N a¥0d FATIIANOLSNHOL €T0-2ZL¥%
I¥ONdE 40 HDIJAJ0 AINNOD NASSYI 00/8€000T
€S°T%9 x» €S°T99 INOOWY INJWAYd TYLOL
€57 Tv9 €S TIPS d NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0 T SHITA4NS TTYIAOLSND ZOT6LOT ANI €202/9T/80 6500%2-0d 650032
0TS68 AN ‘ONHZY
8%00T XOH Od
ONI ANVAWOD ATddNS ANVINI 00/1€000T
28 €LY x C8°ELY LINOOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
66891 66°89T d NN 00-000-00Z2L-0000-0085-0-0000-T0 Z ¥YAIJ0D ¥OTOD 9NV O0LTI0O0AS €20T/TE/80 SS00HZ-0d SS00%Z
66 89T 66 89T d NN 00-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-T0 T YAIJOD WOTOD DAV 0LTI00AS €202/TE€/80 SS00¥Z-0d SS00%ZT
Z6°L9T C6°LIT d NN 00-000-00ZL-0000-0085-0-0000-T0 Z ¥IIJ0D ¥OTIOD TAL 0ZO9Y0OAS €20C/Z0/B0 SSO0FZ-0d S500%Z
6 L9T C6°L9T d NN 00-000-000T-0TITT-0085-0-0000-T0 T YHIJOD ™OTIOD 1AL - 0ZO900AS €20Z2/Z0/80 SS00%2-0d S500%2
0€T96 VD 'FTITANVYSNS
LATYLS NIVWN 02ZL
INIWAINOE ADIAJ0 ISTUOJ 00/88000T
00°€9L'¢ x 00°€9L'2 LNAOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°¢26S'e 00°265°'2 4 NN 00-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0ST8-T0 T LOANNOD 8-9 WIVIV JUTA Z6%9% €20Z/02/80 T900%Z-0d T900%Z
00°02T 00702t d NN 00-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0ST8-10 ¢ WALSAS WAVTIY TUTA C6%9% €20Z2/02/80 6€00¥Z-0d 6£00%Z
001§ 00°TS d NN 00-000-0Z2Z%Z-0TTT~-0085-0-00TT-T0 T WNVTIVY &YT ¥ALNdWOD Z26%9% €202/02/80 6£00%2-0d 6£00%2
22196 YO ‘¥I0LAOd
avoy ATZ2ZIY¥H T1€0S
WAYTIY 3 DINLIDATA ININAND 00/T%000T
Lt 808 » LE"B08 LNONOWY INAWAVYd TYIOL
LE" 808 L€£°808 d NN 00-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0ST8-T0 T NOILDHdSNI "IX3 3YIA €22TZ-80 €20Z/TZ/80 LS00vZ-0d LS00HZ
2ZTI96 VD 'WIOLI0d
AVYM ¥ILLO 6%C
"ONI 'SHDIAYAS FUTA EANILTY 00/S0000T
Jjunowy 38N jwy BTl SdW6L QQ-Yos-ouni-Teon-3Lqo-i-os9y-pd uotidraonsag 93  9dousaIaIey beoy
Jo¥aIXg-g wIL-F S A3 wnu JUNODOY  WNU YEY adAq aTtsodseg uwnu gI Xxer Sweu 3TWaY IPPY/IOpuUSA
aNNd TYIENID T0 * pung
<< uado »>> 9# STIIH 43S 9000 :HOIWH
T govd 0%:0T €2/S0/60 22 0071 00SA4AY LSITIYd FTHYAVd SINOODIVY L5628 IDI¥LSIA TOCHDS WATH ANOWHOTIN HTO



T0°%92'9 “SMOTJIISA0 qNIs 0] 3np SPToa Butjunoo jou ‘g :pajutad 5q 03 SYOIYD JO IaCqUNN

TO"%92'9 00°0 xxwx TO°H9T'9 TSIDINLSIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL
T0°%92'9 00°0 *xxx TO'H9Z'9 INIWAYd IDI¥ISIA TYLOL
T0°%92'9 00°0 rax TO"H9T'9 INSWAYd HOIVE TY.LOL
T0°%92'9 *x TO"H9Z'9 INTWAYS pund IY10L
00°0S% + 00°0S¥ INOOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
00°0S% 00°0S¥% 4 NN 00-000-0028-0000-00€%-0-0000-T0 T HONOT 44YLS - $296TT ANI €Z02/22/80 9500%2-0d 9500%Z
0€T96 WD 'ITIIANYSAS
SE6T XO€ Od
DIYD 'YITIAS 00/6%000
junowy 38N wy brg SdW6l dd-Uos-ound-1eo9-3[qo-A-083d-pg uotadTaosag ajeq aousxsjay bay
JSUIXHI-H WIdL-F SH =HF wnu Junedoy unu vgy 9dA3 31sodag wnu gr xeg Sweu JTWsY IPPY/Iopusp
aNnd TYREANED T0 pung
<< uedo >> 9# STII€ 43S 9000 :HOIVE

Z gDvd 0%:0T €2/50/60 22°00°11 00SAdAY LSITddd FTEVAYd SINQODDY LS6T8L LOIWLSIA TOOHDS WATI ANOWHOI¥ %10



Q,??Uﬁfﬂg [ tuag LD. (

2 ;?'“;.ff;"‘ °“*"%": Lassen County Office of Education

.

5 ¥ 472-013 Johnstonville Road North - Susanville, CA 96130-8752
530.257.2196 Fax 530.257.2518
Patricia gunderson, Superintendent

\la}tﬁe ﬂt‘xf(’/
August 9, 2023

Brian Boyer, Superintendent Recelve D
" AUG 11203

Members of the Board of Trustees

Richmond Flementary Schoo! District mond School
700-585 Richmond Road, East Rich

Susanville, CA 96130

Dear Brian and Members of the Board:

In accordance with Education Code Section 42127, the Lassen County Office of Education (LCOE) has
reviewed the 2023-24 adopted budget of the Richmond Elementary School District (RESD). The Education
Code requires the County Superintendent to approve, disapprove, or conditionally approve the adopted
budget tor each school district after completing the following:

Al Examine the adopted budget for compliance with the standards:and criteria adopted by the State
Board of Education and identify technical corrections necessary to bring the budget into compliance
[E.C. 42127(c)(1)].

B. Determine if the budget allows the district to meet its financial obligations and is consistent with a
financial plan that will enable the district to satisfy its multi-year financial commitments
[E.C.42127(c)(1)].

C. Review and consider studies, reports, evaluations, or audits of the district that contain evidence of
fiscal distress under the criteria and standards or that reflect three or more of the 15 predictors of a
district needing intervention [E.C. 42127(c)(2)].

D. Either conditionally approve or disapprove a budget that does not provide assurances that the
district will meet its current and future obligations and resolve problems identified in studies,

reports, evaluations, or audits described above [E.C."42127(c)(2)].

ENROLLMENT - The District’s ADA is projected to decrease in the second and third subsequent years.

2023-24 Estimated ADA 180.11
2024-25 Estimated ADA 176.49
2025-26 Estimated ADA 172.94

UNRESTRICTED DEFICIT SPENDING - The District is projecting to deficit spend in the first
subsequent year, and is projecting to deficit spend again in the second subsequent year. Below are the
projected increases/decreases to the unrestricted fund balance.

2023-24 0.00
2024-25 ($71,078)
2025-26 ($112,857)



Brian Boyer, Superintendent
and
Members of the Board of Trustees
August 9, 2023
Page 2

ENDING BALANCE - The RESD is able to meet the minimum State-recommended reserve in the current
and two subsequent fiscal years. Here are the projected total unrestricted, restricted, and designated reserves
currently projected:

June 30, 2024 $1,882,935
June 30, 2025 $1,811,857
June 30, 2026 $1,699,000

LCOE continues to recommend that districts review all proposed expenditures and carefully review staffing
needs. The District is able to show the recommended state reserve in the budget year. Ongoing operating
deficits reduce the District’s available fund balance and its ability to respond to emergencies, unanticipated
revenue reductions, or unanticipated expenditures.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - According to information provided, labor contract negotiations have
been settled for the classified group and have not been settled for the certificated group. Please keep in
mind that, before the District’s Board takes any action on a proposed collective bargaining agreement, the
District must meet the public disclosure required in Government Code and Title V. The document used for
this analysis is referred to as “AB 1200 Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement.”
This document must be sent to the LCOE ten working days prior to Board approval. We request this
information be provided for any settlement, regardless of estimated cost or savings.

SUBMISSION OF STUDIES, REPORTS, EVALUATIONS, AND/OR AUDITS - The Education Code
requires districts to submit to the LCOE any studies, reports, evaluations, or audits done of the district that
contain evidence that the district is showing fiscal distress. The LCOE is required to incorporate this
information into our analysis of budgets, interim reports, and the District’s overall financial condition.

BUDGET APPROVAL - The Lassen County Superintendent of Schools has approved the 2023-24
Adopted Budget for the Richmond Elementary School District.

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN - On behalf of the Lassen County Office of
Education, the Lassen County Superintendent of Schools has approved the Richmond Elementary School
Disiriet’s 2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), consisteat with California Education

Code Section 52070.5(d).
If we can be of any assistance, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Patricia A. Gunderson

County Superintendent of Schools

PG/dh

Business/Adopted Budgets 23-24

cc: Courtney Russell, Director of Business Services
Jeanette Goni, Business Manager



